Werking for Muticpalilivs

November 15, 2012

Ontario Introduces Next Step to Strengthen Municipal Infrastructure

The Honourable Bob Chiarelli, Minister of infrastructure, released the next stage of the Municipal Infrastructure
Strategy.

Ontario is now accepting applications for road, bridge, water and wastewater projects. Municipalities can apply
online for a share of $51 million under the strategy to undertake critical infrastructure projects that strengthen
local economies and create jabs. The application deadline is jan. 9, 2013.

Alan Korell, President of the Ontario Good Roads Association is pleased with this latest announcement.
Through the Municipal infrastructure Strategy, smail and Northern Ontario municipalities are enhancing their
asset management capabilities, something that is a critical component of managing a modern class of
infrastructure.”

Applications must show how projects fit within a comprehensive asset management plan.

Ontario is also providing up to 59 million to small and northern municipalities to help prepare their asset
management plans, which help municipalities make smart, long-term planning decisions about building,
operating, maintaining, renewing and replacing infrastructure.

OGRA advocates for sustainable funding for municipal infrastructure and promote leadership with regard to
infrastructure asset management.
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TA2E Cormwal Regd, Unlt 22 Caledlls LG 082

259-091- OGRA (8472




Melinda Reith - Head, Clara, Maria

From: "Hon. Bob Chiarelli” <info.moi{@ontario.ca>
Date: November-15-12 1:41 PM
To: <twpshem@XPLORNET.COM>
Subject: A message from the Honourable Bob Chiarelli
Ministry of infrastructure Ministére de I'lnfrastructure .
1% Ontario
Ministry of Transportation Ministére des Transports coat of
arms
Ministry of Ministére des
Municipal Affairs Affaires municipales
and Housing et du Logement
Office of the Minister Bureau du ministre
Ferguson Block, 3" Floor Edifice Fergusen, 3 étage
77 Wellesley Street Wast 77, rue Wellesley ouest
Torontoc ON M7A 128 Toronto {Ontario) M7A 128
416-327-9200 416 327-9200

November 15, 2012

Dear Reeve Stewart:

I am very pleased to be able to write to you today and provide an update on Ontario’s
Municipal Infrastructure Strategy. My announcement of the strategy on August 16, 2012, and
speech at the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) annual conference in August
emphasized the importance of good asset management planning. As indicated in the
strategy, the policy going forward is that municipalities requesting provincial infrastructure
funding will need to show how projects fit within a comprehensive asset management plan.

Asset management planning helps us make smart decisions about building, operating,
maintaining, renewing and replacing infrastructure over the long term. Working
collaboratively to focus on the most pressing needs and to show that we have done our
homework with respect to addressing those needs will put us in good stead as we negotiate
future funding programs with the federal government.

To support municipalities, we have made available a guide and an online web portal. Building
Together: Guide for Municipal Asset Managerment Plans sets out the information and analysis
that asset management plans should include, at a minimum. The online asset management
toolkit is available to help municipalities develop or refine their plans
(ontario.ca/municipalinfrasiructure).

In addition, Ontario is providing $80 million over the next three years to municipalities through
our new funding program, the Municipal Infrastructure Investment initiative (MHI). Up to $9
million is being made available this year to help municipalities prepare their plans, while the
remaining funds will help address critical projects identified in those finalized plans.

The uptake for asset management funding has been exceptional ~ nearly 100 per cent of
efigible communities submitted expressions of interest for funding by the October 22nd
deadline. Interest in this program tells me that we are on the right track with our focus on
asset management planning. Municipalities that met eligibility will be receiving notification

and their funding very soon.
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| am also pleased to inform you that we have launched the next phase of this work — the Mill
Capital Program. This $51-million program is now available to all Ontario municipalities and
is intended to help address critical road, bridge, water and wastewater projects identified
through asset management plans. [ certainly appreciate that this infrastructure funding
program is relatively modest when compared fo the need for investment. As | communicated
in August, we are working hard to find ways to extend the duration of this program and to

expand the envelope.

While additional program details can be found in the Capital Program Manual posted online
at ontario.ca/municipalinfrastructure, | would like to draw your attention to the key features of
this program, many of which will be new to municipalities.

o The first step will be a pre-screen. This will help identify projects that have the greatest
potential for alignment with the objectives of the MIll Capital Program and to minimize
time spent preparing applications. Expressions of Interest are due by January 9, 2013.

+ Asset management plans are the tool by which applicants can demonstrate that
proposed projects are top priorities and that the full range of local infrastructure
financing tools has been explored.

» The share of provincial funding that may be requested is flexible up to a maximum of
90 per cent of total project costs or $2 million, whichever is lower. Applicants will need
to put forward a rationale for the amount of funding requested and demonstrate that
they are doing what they can financially to move forward with the project.

We have been hearing concern that municipalities will not have enough time to compiete
asset management plans before applications are due for the capital funding. We certainly
appreciate that it will take time to prepare asset management plans that are consistent with
the content outlined in the Guide for Municipal Asset Management Plans. In cases where a
municipality or Local Services Board with only a partial asset management plan has an
urgent road, bridge, water or wastewater project that it cannot address on its own, it may put
the project forward for funding consideration under the Mill Capital Program. As part of this,
we will be looking for strong commitments from applicants to completion of asset
management plans by the end of 2013.

Our government has made unprecedented investments in infrastructure across the province.
We will continue to partner with all municipalities to invest in local infrastructure to support

economic growth and enhance quality of life.

Sincerely,

16/11/2012
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From: "Lorma Hudder" <thudder@khrtownship.ca>
Date: November-14-12 2:5]1 PM
To: "Bev Briscoe, Clerk-Treasurer™ <info@admastonbromley.com>; "Bryan Brown, CAO/Clerk, Madawaska
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Valley™ <bbrown@madawaskavalley.ca>; "Bryan Martin, CAO, Bonnechere Valley

<bryanm{@eganville.com>; "CAQ/Clerk, Greater Madawaska" <admin{@greatermadawaska.com>;

"CAQ/Clerk, Whitewater Region™ <info@whitewaterregion.ca>; "Clerk-Treasurer, North Algona Wilberforce

<paw@nalgonawil.com>; "Dean Sauriol, CAO/Clerk™ <laurentian@taurval.on.ca>; "Hm Hutton, CAO/Clerk,

County of Renfrew'™ <jhuttoni@countyofrenfrew.on.ca>; "Kevin McLlwain, CAO, Amprior’
<kmellwain@arnprior.ca>; "Kim Bulmer, Clerk™ <kbulmer@town.renfrew.on.ca>; "Mackie McLaren,
CAQ/Clerk, Horton' <mjmhorion@xplornet.com>; "Melinda Reith, CAQ/Clerk' <twpshem@xplomet.com>;
"Michelle Larose, CAQ/Clerk, Deep River” <mlarose@deepriver.ca>; "Michelle Mantifel, Clerk-Treasurer™
<blrtownship@xplornet.com=>; "Mitch Stillman, CAO/Clerk, Petawawa™ <email@petawawa.ca>; "Noreen
Mellema, CAO/Clerk™ <nmellema@mecnabbraeside.com>; "Wayne Kirby, CAQ/Clerk, Laurentian Hills™
<info@laurentianhills.ca>

Subjeet:  Donation to MRI Campaign - Pembroke Regional Hospital

Good Afternoon:

LEH)

The Council for the Township of Killaloe, Hagarty and Richards passed the following resolution at its Regular
Meeting on November 6, 2012:

Moved by Isabel O'Reilly
Seconded by John Jeffrey

Motion to approve the donation of $1000 toward the MRI campaign at the Regional Hospital in Pembroke.
Carried.

Council supports the campaign to provide a MRI scan at the Pembroke Regional Hospital, as this will be a very
important addition to the health care services that can be provided in Renfrew County. Not only will wait times
and travel distances be reduced, but more importantly, an MRI provides physicians with a more accurate
diagnostic tool, leading to more timely and precise treatment options.

While Council appreciates that there are many pressures on municipal budgets, they also feel that this is a very
important opportunity to improve health care services in Renfrew County, and are therefore asking you to
consider donating a similar amount to the MRI Campaign.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours truly

Lorna Hudder, CMO, Dipl M.M.

CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer

Township of Killaloe, Hagarty and Richards
1 John St., P.O. Box 39

Killaloe, ON

KOJ 2A0

Telephone: 613-757-2300

Fax: 613-757-3634
e-mail: thudder@khrtownship.ca
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